GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223018060IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(1)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Dte.

Executive Engineer , Kakdwip Irrigation Division

Date: 30/03/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional

assets i) Flood embankments (0.32 Km) in Block Namkhana, P.S. Kakdwi
during 2023-2024 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/E-299-2223),Project ID:- IW222375921S000

p, Dist South 24 Parganas

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Essential maintenance works of functional and non functi
Km) in Block Namkhana, P.S. Kakdwip, Dist South 24 Parganas during 2023-202

details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

onal assets i) Flood embankments (0.32
4 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/E-299-2223) the

Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets i) Flood embankments

(0.32 Km) in Block Namkhana, P.S. Kakdwip, Dist South 24 Parganas during 2023-2024
(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/E-299-2223)

IW2223759215000

Block Namkhana, P.S. Kakdwip, Dist South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 5928000 (Fifty Nine Lakh Twenty Eight Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

S| No. [Financial Year Head S;:_r;zr:e S;gfnrge Amount
i State Development Maintenance
1 2022-23 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V S P Expenditure in 500000
chemes S
Irrigation Sector
State Development Maintenance
2 2023-24 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Scheme‘; Expenditure in 5428000
Irrigation Sector
T Total 5928000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223044408FA00 Dated 29/03/2023.

JOI CRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223018060IW Date: 30/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E )-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group F&N)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/E-299-2223

Namec of the Main Scheme :- "Fssential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets i) Flood
embankments (0.32 Km) in Block- Namkhana, P.S- Kakdwip, Dist South 24 Parganas during 2023.2024."

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No.

2

| Total:

l Name of Sub-estimates as per tender
'URGENT RESTORATION OF DAMAGED BRICK
BLOCK PITCHING IN SUNDARBAN
[EMBANKMENT FOR A LENGTH OF 320 M FACING
|RIVI:R MURIGANGA DAMAGED DUE TO NEW
’MO()N KOTAL OCCURRED DURING 17.02.2023 TO
23.02.2023 AT MOUZA BUDHAKHALI PS-
[KAKDWIP, BLOCK- NAMKHANA UNDER
KAKDWIP IRRIGATION DIVISION IN THE DIST
'SOUTH 24 PARGANAS.

[URGLENT RESTORATION OF DAMAGED BRICK
'BLOCK PITCHING IN SUNDARBAN
[EMBANKMENT FOR A LENGTH OF 120 M FACING
RIVER MURIGANGA DAMAGED DUE TO NEW
‘MOON KOTAL OCCURRED DURING 17.02.2023 TO
123.02.2023 AT MOUZA RAINAGAR PS- KAKDWIP,
]BLO(‘K- NAMKHANA UNDER KAKDWIP
IRRIGATION DIVISION IN THE DIST SOUTH 24
-LPAR(}ANAS.

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

Tendered amount

(Rs.) | (Rs.)
|
4499296.87 ‘ 134978.91
|
— ST .
|

575442649 | 172632.80

Contingency 3% of
‘amount put to tender

1255129.62 | 37653.89

|
|

5927059.29

J &z}ﬁaw Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



